Delmar J Miner Jr.

(808)829-1501

delmar.miner@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Task-focused Transportation Manager with expertise ensuring the timely transit of commercial and industrial goods. Specialize in prioritizing scheduling, dispatching, routing, safety implementation and staff management duties. Strive to maintain a solid record of cost efficiency and profitability.

•Secret Clearance •Leadership •Management

Organizational skills
Communication skills
Problem solving skills

EXPERIENCE

UNITED STATES ARMY

7 TB(X) BDE, Fort Eustis, VA

2020-2022

Land and Ammunition Manager

- Managed ammunition, forecasted, authorized, approved ammunition documents on the Total Ammunition Management Information System (TAMIS)
- Managed land reservations for my unit, coordinating with Range Control Operations.

UNITED STATES MARINES

HQ BN, MCBH Kaneohe Bay, HI

2015-2019

Chief Cook/MCFMIS Operator

- Managed Marine Food Service personnel, delegating, planning, and properly training them. Inspects the kitchen and equipment for cleanliness
- Directing and participating in the preparation and serving of meals. Overseeing the proper storage and preparation of food.

Prairie Knights Casino & Lodge

Hunter's Club Server 2006-2009

- Take food and drink orders from customers accurately and with a positive attitude.
- Write patrons' food orders on order slips, memorize orders, or enter orders into computers for transmittal to kitchen staff.
- Engage with customers in a friendly manner.
- Knowledge of the menu, with the ability to make suggestions.
- Ensure tables are enjoying their meals and take action to correct any problems and collect payments from tables.
- Prepare checks that itemize and total meal costs and sales taxes.
- Help food preparation staff when necessary.

EDUCATION & TRAINING

- U.S. Army Specialized Training
 - Transportation Management Training (AIT) Fort Lee, VA 2020
- Certified Ammunition Manager Department of Army, Fort Eustis, VA 2020